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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: March 11, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Notice of acceptance and completion for the 2024 Nevada County Annual

Striping project — County Project No. 426642 — Districts All

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: The project was budgeted in the fiscal year 2024/25. The 2024 Nevada County Annual
Striping Project will be funded by Road Funds and Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental
Appéopriation Act (CRRSAA) funds for fiscal year 2024/25. There is no impact to the County’s General
Fund.

BACKGROUND: The project was awarded to Traffic Limited, on March 26, 2024, by Resolution 24-
464 1n the amount of $297,798.63. Construction began on September 6, 2024, and was completed on
September 20, 2024. A list of roads that were striped this season is attached as Exhibit “A”:

CONTRACT AS APPROVED
Contract Items $ 297,798.63
Contingency $ 29,779.86
TOTAL AUTHORIZED $ 327,578.49
FINAL COST
Contract Items $  323,028.06
Final Balancing Contract Change Order $ 0
(Bid Item Totals Adjusted)
TOTAL $ 323,028.06
Attachments:
1. Resolution

2. Exhibit A: Road List with Maps

Item Initiated by: Patrick Day, Sr Engineer Technician Ill
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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